

July 31, 1968

Dr. John Biel
Aldrich Chemical Company, Inc.
2371 N. 30th Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Dear Dr. Biel:

It was a pleasure to renew an old acquaintance and I am pleased to ask you to provide us with 3 grams of tetrahydrocannabinol- Δ -1 (or 9). For our purposes, we would prefer to have this amount made up in ampules containing 20 mg. each.

We possess Certificate No. 2191 from the Narcotic Control Bureau and are equipped to carry out research of marijuana as approved both by the State of New York and the Federal Bureau of Narcotics.

As soon as a price is determined, I would appreciate a bid which I can submit to our Administrator.

Good luck and thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M.D.
Professor of Psychiatry

MF:kp